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Dear M r Soley

Thank you fo r your le tte r o f 18* M ay addressed to S ir Christopher Meyer, who has 
asked me to reply.

The Code o f Practice contains strict rules regarding interview ing and photographing 
children under the age o f 16 w ithout the parental consent. As you w ill know, it would 
be a matter fo r the fam ilies o f those concerned to com plain i f  consent had not been 
given.

Yours sincerely
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